



2355 Polaris Lane North, Ste. 120
Plymouth, MN 55447

VERN H. GOTHMAN
SENIOR TECHNOLOGIST

vhgothman@engsys.com

Vern Gothman is an accomplished Senior Technologist with more than 30 years of experience. His recent testing experience includes kitchen ranges, Carbon Monoxide exposures, explosions, and failure testing. He assists consultants with all types of design and fabrication for testing fixtures, sensor instrumentation and data acquisition, Faro scanning, machining, CAD Design, and artifact management.

Areas of Specialization

Welding
Fabrication
Machining (Metal/Plastic)
Electropolishing Process Development
ISO 9000 Protocol Implementation
Product and Process Development
Patent Awarded
Research and Development

Education

Welding, North Hennepin Technical College, 1983/84

Professional Affiliations/Honors

Competed at State and National Levels, Welding
AITA Dangerous Goods Shipping Certification, 2006-Present
National Honor Society & Diploma, Orono High School, 1984

Positions Held

Engineering Systems Inc., Plymouth, Minnesota

Senior Technologist, 2019-Present

Crane Engineering, Plymouth, Minnesota

Technician, 2002-2018

FSI, Minneapolis, MN

Technician, 1991-2002